# BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

# A Review of the Regular Board Meeting May 13, 2021 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook High School (In-person and via livestream)

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President David Carpenter.

Roll Call was taken with board members David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Karen Long, Kevin Price, and Virginia Slouffman present.

### The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved the minutes from the meetings of April 8 and April 22, 2021.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for the month of April 2021.
- Approved the 5-year financial forecast beginning FY July 1, 2021.
- During Good News Recognition Mr. Carpenter presented certificates of recognition to Class of 2021 Valedictorian & Co-Salutatorian, Daelyn Eppers and Alissa Warren; Janine Montgomery, representing the Greene County Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, presented a Good Citizens Award to Senior Cailey Riggs; plaques were to presented to district retirees Chris Bertke, Tony Chitwood, Peggy Collier, Kim Lord, Mike Quinn, Theresa Ribbink, Cynthia Rowden, and Virginia Saunders; and high school teachers Blake Barnes and David Lambright were recognized for receiving STEM Excellence Awards from the Dayton Regional STEM Center.
- Accepted a resignation from AFJROTC instructor Tony Chitwood for the purpose of full Ohio STRS retirement effective end of May 2021.
- Accepted resignations from middle school teachers Kayla Bruggeman and Jennifer St.Pierre pending employment approval by the Greene County Career Center effective for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved non-renewal of supplemental duty contracts for non-teaching employees at the end of the 2020-2021 school year.
- Approved non-renewal of one-year employment contract for Matthew Hobbs as School Psychology intern through the University of Cincinnati.

- Approved licensed staff extended-service days for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved a one-year employment contract for Ann Justice as School Psychology intern for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved licensed, administrative and support staff employment contracts effective with the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved teacher and support staff substitutes for the first semester of the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved substitute transportation personnel for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year.
- Approved summer 2021 custodial substitutes.
- Accepted a resignation from bus driver Mary Hollister for the purpose of full Ohio SERS retirement effective end of July 2021.
- Accepted resignations from bus driver Mark Chesney, transportation assistant Sheena Eckley and special needs assistant Roderick Adler.
- Approved Beverly Wetzel as Transportation Consultant during Summer 2021.
- Approved a High School Credit Recovery Program, May 24-June 18, 2021.
- Approved membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for students in grades 7-12 for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved a contract amendment with Sodexo Management for districtwide food services for the 2021-2022 school year (with no changes in student lunch fees).
- The board discussed facial mask options for the remainder of the current school year and entering into summer activities; no decisions will be made for the 2021-2022 school year until after a later date.
- Discussion was held regarding the status of districtwide transportation after passage of the levy.
- The board discussed Sugarcreek Township's interest in purchasing district property for placement of a veterans' memorial. There is not an interest in exploring this further.

## Adjournment at 11:01 p.m.

### <u>MEETING</u>

Thursday, June 10, 2021 7:00 p.m. St.Pierre Education Center 3757 Upper Bellbrook Rd Bellbrook

## <u>MEETING</u>

Thursday, June 30, 2021 8:00 a.m. St.Pierre Education Center 3757 Upper Bellbrook Rd Bellbrook